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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)
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	RFP NUMBER: 952-5157
	

	Presciption Drugs & Services

	May 16, 2013

	Presciption Drugs & Services
	PURCHASING USE
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on May 30, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT May 30, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary Cornuelle

 ref buyer Gary Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7114, 
e-mail gcornuelle@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5157 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.
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	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-5157

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


County of Fresno
questions & answers From vendor meeting

May 9, 2013

Prescription Drugs & services

Q1. Who is current provider?
A1. Diamond Drugs, Inc. DBA Diamond Pharmacy Services.
Q2. What is the anticipated contract start date?
A2. September 18, 2013.

Q3. What is the normal gross annual volume in sales dollars?
A3. $1,000,000.00 – see RFP, page 27.

Q4. Will the County provide current utilized data, like claims data, for past six months or year?
A4. One month data with # of RX’s, dose quantity and monthly average quantity.

Q5. What dosage for volume of monthly usage? Is that tablets? What is average dosage size per month?
A5. It depends on medication distributed; see #4 above for average dosages.

Q6. In table on page 45, does it show unit price vs. extended price (unit price x volume of doses)?
A6. Unit price is the price per dose. The extended price is the dose price multiplied by how many doses would be in the total prescription.
Q7. Is the most cost effective version of medication what you want listed in bid? List medicine, not supplier?
A7. It is up to the vendor to submit the cost they can provide to the County. List by medicine.

Q8. Do you want best pricing according to available NDC information? Can you provide claims detail for 1 month to 6 months? Or drug usage report? Best pricing available?
A8. See question #4 above.

Q9. Will type of packaging needed, be specified?
A9. Listed on page 28 of RFP.

Q10. Does the current provider have a pharmaceutical waste process in place?
A10. Yes, refer to page 28 #K and #L of RFP.

Q11. Do you need 24 hour service for stat medicines?
A11. Yes, refer to page 27, Scope of Work, letter C.

Q12. Current primary and local pharmacy? What is the turnaround process?
A12. Diamond Pharmacy, CVS in Fowler is used by JJC, 2-18 hours. The local pharmacy information for the Jail is unavailable.

Q13. How many (what percent) of patients are with MediCal?
A13. Only the Chest Clinic see’s patients that use MediCal. 11 MediCal, 13 MediCal Managed Care.
Q14. Who is currently providing pharmacist consultation services?
A14. Diamond Pharmacy Services.

Q15. What is current process for local processing and do they have a local presence? What is their day to day process and who are they?
A15. All prescriptions are shipped via FedEx. Only STAT orders are processed from local contracted pharmacy, CVS in Fowler and Walgreens on Shaw and Palm, deliveries are same day.

Q16. Is there a term to contract with the County? What is the longest timeframe?
A16. Five (5) year terms. Unlimited amount of timeframe to award contracts to same vendor.
Q17. How many terms can any one vendor be allotted?
A17. Unlimited.

Q18. Are there any concessions for Fresno County vendors.

A18. Contract is awarded based on the vendor that can meet all the needs of the contract and cost consideration.
Q19. How long has the County been with Diamond?
A19. Since 2003.
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